Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Geoff Reed
Mayor Commissioner, General Setvices
MEMORANDUM
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor

Sally Hamilton, CAO

Utban County Council Members

FROM: e }\) 7
onica Conrad, Director B
Parks and Recreation
RE: Change Order #2
DATE: November 23, 2015
Request

This 1s a request for Council approval of Change Order #2 for Idle Hour Park Demolition and Football Field
Construction project in the amount of $18,015.00.

Why are you requesting?
Department needs this action completed because:
Change Order is required to address unanticipated site issue of an unsuitable soil condition within the area fo
the parking lot adjacent to the St. Ann entrance to the park. This soil condition will prevent the construction
of viable parking lot and access way into the park.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is:  $18,015.00
The cost for future FY is: 0

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Budgeted
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